

# Javier Martín Fernández

UI/UX Designer

Let's see, I'm not a developer, nor a designer, nor an artist, I'm a mix of everything because I love to have as much control and knowledge as possible. If you've already taken a look at my portfolio you'll see that I don't like to repeat myself, or fall into clichés, or stop learning; that's why in the companies where I've worked I've always earned the trust and freedom to create and/or lead the UI/UX Design department together with my teams.

## EXPERIENCE

### Many-Worlds, Madrid (Remote): Lead *UI/UX Designer*

JANUARY 2022 - PRESENT

Creation and supervision of everything design related at the company. Using my design skills for various goals; illustrate concepts, design aesthetic and usable interfaces, edit video for marketing purposes, build branding identities for clients and the company, assist the dev team in HTML and CSS to build my interfaces, etc. An experience where I am able to polish all my skills as a designer.

### SIDN Marketing Agency, Granada: *UI/UX Designer*

SEPTEMBER 2018 - JANUARY 2022

Design of landings for marketing campaigns, ecommerce sites or complete Wordpress-based websites. Collaboration with the development team coding myself fragments for certain sections, always taking into account the time and effort that my proposals may involve.

### SIDN Marketing Agency, Granada: *Web Developer*

APRIL 2018 - SEPTEMBER 2018

Layout, development and management of websites, mainly on Wordpress with PHP and jQuery. Collaborating with the SEO and Marketing teams.

### Dream Apps Creative, Granada: *Android Developer*

APRIL 2016 - JUNE 2016

## CONTACT

[hellojavier.design@gmail.com](mailto:hellojavier.design@gmail.com)  
+34 606741982

## PORTFOLIO

[www.hellojavier.es](http://www.hellojavier.es)

## SKILLS

Figma, Blender, Clip Studio, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Lightroom, DaVinci Resolve, Adobe XD, Protopie, InVision.

Webflow, PHP, Wordpress, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Git, Docker, SASS, VS Code, Java, jQuery, Ajax, MySQL.

## LANGUAGES

Native spanish  
English - *Cambridge English B2*

## FORMATION

- High performance course in **graphic design**.
- High degree in **web app development**.
- High degree in **mobile app development**.
- Middle degree in microinformatics systems and networks.